
 
 

Burr Ridge Park District  
Regular Meeting 

September 8, 2025 
 

 
The regular meeting of the Burr Ridge Park District was called to order at the Burr Ridge 
Community Center at 6:30 pm by Vice President Caplis. 
  
 Present:    Caplis, Lawrence, Malloy, Paulius 
 Absent:  Quigley 
 Also present:   Jim Pacanowski, Director of Parks and Recreation 
    Jamie Janusz, Superintendent of Finance, 
     
 
APPROVE 
 
Approve September 8, 2025 Agenda  
 
No changes were made to the Agenda. 
 
Approve August 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 
Malloy moved to approve the August 11, 2025 regular meeting minutes, seconded by 
Lawrence and approved by roll call vote. 
 
Ayes:   Caplis, Lawrence, Malloy, Paulius      Nays:  None       Abstain:   None 
 
 
OPEN FORUM 
 
No Open Forum  
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 
Nothing further added to Correspondence. 
 
 
REPORTS  
 
Director of Parks & Recreation 
 
In addition to the written report, Pacanowski informed the Board that the pickleball court and 
oak pathway has had asphalt completed.  The pickle court surface will now need at least 30 
days before color coating. 
 



2 
 

Additionally, Pacanowski asked for direction concerning signage for lighting hours for the 
pickleball courts.  Pacanowski stated that some area signage states pickleball play starts at 
dusk and ends at 10pm. 
After some discussion it was unanimously agreed for the signage to not designate any start 
time and only state that pickleball ends at 10pm.  The Board will monitor pickleball playing 
start times and adjust signage as necessary. 
 
Pacanowski asked for Board approval to move forward with resurfacing of the central 
pathway during the construction of the OSLAD project in order to take advantage of a 
discounted price of $13,500 for the project.  The Board unanimously agreed to move forward 
with the resurfacing of the central pathway. 
 
Additionally, Pacanowski notified the Board that the date for replacement of the lighting at the 
Burr Ridge Community Center will be September 14, 2025. 
 
Superintendent of Finance  
 
Nothing further added to the written report. 
 
Caplis asked when the Oak Grove event will take place. 
Janusz responded that it will occur in October. 
 
Recreation Division 
 
Nothing further added to the written report. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Discuss Woods Pool 2025 Operations 
 
Pacanowksi notified the Board that the kiddie pool leak was an approximately 5 or 6 foot long 
pipe replacement.  Once fixed, if there is still significant water loss, then the leak will be in the 
main pool area and will have significant costs associated with a repair. 
 
Caplis asked when an answer will be known if we got the main leak fixed. 
Pacanowski responded that when the pool is refilled and pumps running in the Spring it will 
be known whether there is a significant leak beyond the repair. 
 
Caplis asked who will be scraping and repainting of the bathrooms at Woods Pool 
Pacanowski responded that it will be employees Jorgé and Chilo. 
 
Caplis asked that Pacanowski get an estimate on repainting the floor during the winter so that 
if appropriate, work can be done in the spring. 
Pacanowski will get estimates and if appropriate, the expense will be placed in the capital 
budget.  
 
Caplis also requested that the Woods Pool chairs be placed into storage. 



3 
 

Pacanowski responded that Dave Nowak had to return immediately to the office to complete 
the brochure and will return to the pool this week to place items in storage. 
Lawrence asked if there were any more details given on the survey regarding dissatisfaction 
with pool staff this year. 
Pacanowski stated that no details were given by pool members regarding pool staff, however.  
pool safety was given high satisfaction marks. 
 
Caplis asked why oxygen is required at the pool. 
Pacanowski responded that this is necessary for emergency services. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
No New Business 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 
Lawrence asked if Fieldstone residents have contributed to algae control at McCullough 
Pond. 
Pacanowski responded that there is contribution from Fieldstone Homeowners Associations. 
 
Lawrence asked if there are any complaints from Fieldstone residents regarding algae in the 
pond. 
Pacanowski responded that the pond has been clear and no complaints have been received. 
 
Caplis asked why there has been an increase in ice cream purchases. 
Pacanowski will look into it. 
 
Paulius asked for verification of the SRA 1st installment bill for $19,000. 
Pacanowski responded that this is for the SRA membership fees, the second installment will 
be due in 6 months. 
 
Malloy moved to Approve the September, 2025 bills, seconded by Lawrence, and approved 
by roll call vote. 
 
Ayes:   Caplis, Lawrence, Malloy, Paulius      Nays:  None       Abstain:    None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Paulius moved, seconded by Lawrence and unanimously approved to adjourn the Regular 
Meeting at 6:40 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Sherry Stednitz 
Recording Secretary  
 
h/jamie/board/minutes/brpd minutes September 8 2025 


	Approve August 11, 2025 Regular Meeting Minutes

